SAN SEPOLCRO

SAN FERMO

La chiesa di San Sepolcro &
famosa per la sua architettura
romanica. La sua costruzione
risale al periodo tra il 1513 e |l
1533 e deve il suo aspetto
all'architetto Alessio Tramello.
Inizialmente apparteneva ai
monaci Olivetani e dal 2015 € in
uso gratuito alla Diocesi
Ortodossa Romena d'ltalia. La
chiesa &€ anche nota per la sua
cripta sotterranea.

The Church of San Sepolcro is
famous for its Romanesque
architecture, the construction
dates back to the period between
1513 and 1533 and owes its
appearance to the architect
Alessio Tramello.

At the time it belonged to the
Olivetan monks and in 2015 the
Romanian Orthodox Diocese of
Italy was granted the free use.
The Church is also known for its
underground crypt.

La chiesa di San Fermo, situata
in via Cittadella, risale al Xlli
secolo. La facciata & di stile
barocco con frontone triangolare.
| fronti laterali presentano due
finestroni a lunetta. Sopra al
portone rettangolare si colloca un
ampio rosone.

La pianta della chiesa, a navata
unica, ha una struttura verticale
in muratura in mattoni.

The church of San Fermo,
located in via Cittadella, dates
back to the 12th century.

The fagade is in Baroque style
with a triangular pediment. The
side fronts feature two lunette
windows. Above the rectangular
dooris alarge rose window.

The plan of the church, with a
single nave, has a vertical
structure in brick masonry.
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